
 
  
 
March 30, 2021 
 
 
SUBJECT: Request for Proposals (RFP) 1-3378 

“Design Services for Gully Repair and Restoration”  
Addendum No. 2 

 

Gentlemen/Ladies: 
 
This letter and its attachments comprise Addendum No. 2 to the above 
captioned RFP issued by the Orange County Transportation Authority (Authority).   
 

1. Offerors are advised that a site visit will not be held, and that Authority has 
made available existing site photos. The intent of these photos is to 
augment Attachment C of Exhibit A of the RFP. Note the dimensions 
provided in the photos are approximate and since the Phase I work is 
underway, the project site will look different once the Phase I work has 
been completed. The photos are meant to provide the Offeror the site 
layout perspective between the gully area and the existing adjacent 
access road. Site photos are presented as Attachment A to this 
Addendum No. 2. 
  

2. Offerors are advised that the pre-proposal conference registration sheets 
are presented as Attachment B to this Addendum No. 2. 

 
3. Offerors are advised that a question has been received by Authority. The 

question and Authority’s written response is as follows: 
 

Q1: Is a geotechnical investigation a part of this project? 

R1: No. 

4. Deadline for questions remains no later than 5:00 p.m., April 1, 2021. 
 

5. Proposal due date remains at or before 2:00 p.m., April 13, 2021. 
 

Offerors are reminded to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 2 in their 
Letter of Transmittal, which is to accompany the proposal.  
 
Offerors are advised that all changes addressed in this Addendum No. 2 shall 
be incorporated into the final Agreement.  
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Questions regarding this Addendum No. 2 should be directed to the undersigned 
at (714) 560-5562 or sgettel@octa.net. 
 
 
 
Sonja Gettel 
Senior Contract Administrator 
Contracts Administration and Materials Management 
 

 
 
Attachments 
Attachment A:  Site Photos  
Attachment B: Pre-Proposal Conference Registration Sheets 

mailto:sgettel@octa.net
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ATTACHMENT B 

PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE REGISTRATION 

RFP No. 1-3378 Date:  March 30, 2021 

Title:  Design Services for Gully Repair and Restoration

Page 1 of 1 

1. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number:    (    ) Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes    No 

Prime   Sub

E-Mail Address:

2. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number:    (    ) Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes    No 

Prime   Sub

E-Mail Address:

3. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number:    (    ) Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes    No 

Prime   Sub

E-Mail Address:

CWE

Larry Tortuya PE, CFM, ENV SP, QSP/QSD

1561 Orangethorpe Avenue, Suite 240

Fullerton, CA 92831

714      526-7500 x216  

ltortuya@cwecorp.com

CWE

Nicole Apel

1561 Orangethorpe Avenue, Suite 240

Fullerton, CA 92831

760    224-6984

NApel@cwecorp.com
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ATTACHMENT B 

PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE REGISTRATION 

RFP No. 1-3378 Date:  March 30, 2021 

Title:  Design Services for Gully Repair and Restoration

Page 1 of 1 

1. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number:    (    ) Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes    No 

Prime   Sub

E-Mail Address:

2. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number:    (    ) Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes    No 

Prime   Sub

E-Mail Address:

3. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number:    (    ) Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes    No 

Prime   Sub

E-Mail Address:

Michael Baker International

Ryan Phaneuf

5 Hutton Centre Drive, Suite 500

Santa Ana, CA 92705

949      616-0260

Ryan.Phaneuf@mbakerintl.com
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